## **Fawad Kashan**

Senior Manager Corporate Relations (level-6)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: manager.cr@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Fawad Kashan is working as Senior Manager Corporate Relations (level-6) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Fawad Kashan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Janrisk One LLC, Milford, USA, USA

MS in Technology Management University of Bridgeport , United States	2010 - 2011
MBA in Finance University of Bridgeport , United States	2009 - 2009
BS in IT  Mohi-ud-Din Islamic University , Pakistan	2003 - 2003
Experience	
Senior Manager Corporate Relations (level-6) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Manager Corporate Relations University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Manager Corporate Relations University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2022
Industry Liaison Officer US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2019 - 2022
CAC Industry Liaison Officer US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2015 - 2019
Industry Liaison Officer Centre for Energy System	2012 - 2015
Quality Control Analyst  Versatile Holdings Inc. New York, USA , United states	2009 - 2010
Business Analyst	2008 - 2011